OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 17, 1959

Mr. Howard Bratton
Bervey, Dow & Hinkle
Box 547

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bratton:

On behalf of your client, Humble 0Oil & Refining
Company, we enclose two copies of Order No. R-1530
in Case No. 1807. This order was issued by the Oil
Conservation Commission on this date.

Very truly yours,

A, L, PORTER, Jr.
Seoretary-Director
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 19, 1961

Buwble 011 and Refining Company
P. 0. BDox 1600
Midland, Texas

Gantlenen:

Reference is made to Commission Order R-1530,
which classified Mumble's New Mexico State "V* Well No.
11 as a gas well in the Tubd Gas Pool and vhich requested
that Busble conduct & series of tests to help determine
vhether such classificstion should be on a temporary or a
permanant basis.

We are in receipt of your letter of Decembder 29,
with which you enclosed a tabulation of the results of
these tests.

In our opinion the tests have failed to show
that the classification as a gas well should be extended.
On the other hand, they have also failed to show any real
evidence that the classification should be changed.

We therefore believe that it would be advisable
to continue the present classification of the Humble
New Mexico State "V* Well ¥e, 11, Tubd Gas Pool, Lea County,
Rew Mexico, as & gas well in said pool for at least one
more year, auring which time Bumble should continue to take
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Busble 6il1 and Refining Company

January 19, 1961
-2

monthly tests similar to those which have previously
been cenducted.

The data cbtained during this next one-year
testing period should be reported to the Banta Pe office
of the Commission during December, 1961, at which time
we will determine vhat future course to follow as re-
gards this well,

Very truly yours,

DANIEL 8. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSM/og

cc: Mr, Joe Ramey
0il Consexvation Commission
Robba, New Mexico



